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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	4/11/2017

	Subject:
	Out-of-State Lien Enforcement RFP

	Solicitation Number:
	OGC-2017-02

	Due Date/Time:
	April 20, 2017 @ 4:00 pm EST

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

* Please note that what was originally posted as Q.24 and A.24 is now posted as Q.43 and A.43.  This should clear up any issues with answers that reference previous questions. *
[bookmark: _GoBack]
The Issuing Office received the following questions regarding the above-referenced RFP and offers the following responses.  

Q.1.  Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 4/20/2017.
A.1. Yes, the due date for this procurement is 4/20/2017.

Q.2.  Why is the contract out to bid at this time?
A.2.  The department recently received delegation to conduct enforcement for out-of-state 
         delinquent state tax accounts. This procurement is purposed to perform that function.

Q.3.  Has the current contract gone full term?
A.3.  There is/was no prior contract with the Department to perform this function.

Q.4.  Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised?
A.4.  Refer to #3

Q.5.  Who is the incumbent, and how long has the incumbent been providing the requested 
         services?
A.5.  Refer to #3

Q.6.  How are fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category, and at what rates? 
A.6.  Refer to #3

Q.7.  What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 
          incumbent(s)? 
A.7.  Refer to #3

Q.8.  To how many vendors are you seeking to award a contract? 
A.8.  A single award is expected.  

Q.9.  Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable. 
A.9.  Refer to #3

Q.10.  To what extent are these accounts owed by private consumers versus commercial 
           businesses? 
A.10.  Initially, referrals will be for business tax accounts only.  Additional accounts for 
           individuals for tax debts incurred from business activities are expected to be referred at a 
           later point.

Q.11.  Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside 
           collection agency, and/or will you also be referring secondary placements? If so, should 
           bidders provide proposed fees for secondary placements also? 
A.11.  Accounts will not be primary referrals.

Q.12.  What collection attempts are performed or will be performed internally prior to 
           placement? 
A.12.  Delinquent notices, telephone calls and liens.

Q.13.  What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, 
           including any backlog? 
A.13.  The dollar value of delinquent accounts in inventory for placement will exceed $10 
           million.

Q.14.  What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including 
           any backlog? 
A.14.  The total number of accounts available for placement exceeds 1,000.

Q.15.  What is the average balance of accounts by category? 
A.15.  The commonwealth does not plan on assigning accounts with a lien balance of less than 
           $5,000.

Q.16.  What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-
          forward basis), by category? 
A.16.  The age of delinquent accounts from the date of assessment is 2 or more years.

Q.17.  What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the 
           vendor(s) by category? 
A.17.  The number and dollar volume of accounts to be placed on a regular basis will be 
           determined by the performance of the vendor.

Q.18.  What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the 
           vendor(s) by category? 
A.18.  The number and dollar volume of accounts to be placed on a regular basis will be 
           determined by the performance of the vendor.

Q.19.  What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any 
           incumbent(s), and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 
A.19.  This information is not available. However, the commonwealth expects work with the 
           selected vendor to develop an effective enforcement tool for out of state delinquent 
           accounts.

Q.20.  If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any 
           new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up? 
A.20.  Refer to # 3

Q.21.  What computer software system do you use to manage your accounts/inventory?
A.21.  The Department of Revenue uses multiple customized and COTS applications to 
           administer and collect state taxes. Accounts will be transmitted securely for work by the
           selected vendor on its secure collection system.

Q.22.  Do you have any plans of changing that system in the future, and why/why not?
A.22.  Refer to #21

Q.23.  Do you subscribe to any offset programs?
A.23.  The Department participates in several offset programs, including a contractor 
           responsibility program coordinated by the Pennsylvania Office of Budget and the Federal 
           Treasury Offset Program (or ‘TOP’).

Q.24.  Please confirm:
a. Whether the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue (PA-DOR) will perfect the PA state tax liens to judgment under 61 Pa. Code §119.11; or, if not
b. (i) Whether PA-DOR will give the contractor authority to perfect the tax liens to judgment under 61 Pa. Code §119.11 on PA-DOR’s behalf, and (ii) that there will be no fee charged by the prothonotary/court-clerk for doing so.
A.24.  The department has not performed any legal actions on the referred cases other than 
           having filed a certified copy of the lien on the original tax claim in the appropriate 
           recording office.  Proposed legal enforcement steps by the selected vendor should be 
           proposed in its response.  61 Pa. Code § 119.11 is a regulation which must be read with 
           deference to each particular tax’s statutory lien provision. 

          Any fees routinely charged by courts will be paid by the vendor. The commonwealth will   
          not reimburse any costs or abate any court filing fees to the selected vendor.  The selected 
          vendor is prohibited from imposing any costs or fees on the taxpayer beyond 
          Pennsylvania’s provisions for costs of collection. The engagement compensation is 
          covered solely through the contingent fee paid to the vendor.

Q.25.  Please confirm whether liens perfected under 61 Pa. Code §119.11 are enforceable as 
           judgments in PA, or whether they must be litigated to judgment.
A.25.  A properly filed lien is a perfected judgment in Pennsylvania.  Certain additional 
           notification requirements may be required before enforcement on a lien can occur per the 
           particular tax’s statutory lien provision.  Historically, the Department has sent a copy of 
           the lien to the taxpayer for notice purposes at the time of the lien filing to reduce such 
           concerns.  For additional information, refer to #24.

Q.26.  If the liens must be litigated to judgment, does the State expect the contractor to file suit 
          for every account referred, or for only those which in our discretion have sufficient assets 
          which may be levied to satisfy the debt?
A.26.  The vendor should propose procedures that are efficient and cost effective. The 
           commonwealth does not expect suit to be filed where there is no reasonable expectation of 
           recovery.

Q.27.  If the liens must be litigated to judgment, are the suits to be filed in Pennsylvania, and 
           upon receipt of a court ordered judgement, transcribed into the foreign jurisdiction; or   
           does the State prefer the suits be litigated where the taxpayer currently lives or holds 
           property?
A.27.  The vendor will need to properly record and enforce the Pennsylvania lien in the foreign 
           jurisdiction.  Litigation by the vendor should be focused on collection of the Pennsylvania 
           lien in the foreign jurisdiction; potential defenses raised by the defendants are too 
           speculative for a response in this RFP.  For further information, refer to #24 and #25.   

Q.28.  Will the State permit the contractor to transcribe the liens perfected to judgments under 61 
            Pa. Code§119.11 into sister states under the Uniform Enforcement of Foreign Judgments 
            Act, if determined proper under advisement of the contractor’s legal counsel? 
A.28.  The vendor will need to properly record and enforce the Pennsylvania lien in the foreign 
            jurisdiction under the law of that jurisdiction which may be pursuant to that jurisdiction’s 
           Uniform Enforcement of Foreign Judgment’s Act or other applicable law.  For additional 
           information, refer to the responses in #24-#27. 

Q.29.  May the contractor negotiate recovering filing fees and other taxable legal costs incurred 
           in a legal enforcement action from the taxpayer?
A.29.  Refer to #24.

Q.30.  Please describe any internal efforts to collect these accounts prior to referral to a 
           collection agency?
A.30.  The department routinely uses collection notices and telephone calls by its own collection 
           staff, files tax liens and assigns delinquent accounts to 1st and 2nd placement collection 
           agencies contracted by the Office of Attorney General.

Q.31.  Will the State allow contractors to attempt to collect the debt using letters or telephone 
           calls prior to initiating legal collection action?
A.31.  Yes. The vendor should propose procedures that are efficient and cost effective.

Q.32.  Please provide:
c. Total dollar amount of accounts to be referred;
d. Total number of accounts to be referred;
e. Breakdown by tax type for both number and dollar amount of cases to be referred;
f. Breakdown by states where taxpayers reside for accounts being referred by both dollar amount and number of accounts;
g. Breakdown by age of the accounts by both dollar amount and number of accounts (groupings by 4 or 5 age ranges is fine);
h. Number of contractors being hired to perform the work.
A.32.   (a) through (e) This information is not readily available at this time.  (f) The department 
            is only expected to hire one contractor.

Q.33.  During the pre-bid conference, the State indicated it planned to outsource a limited 
           number of cases with a value of $5,000 or more. Instead, would you be willing to
           outsource all of your out-of-state accounts, allowing the agencies to collect on a higher 
           volume of cases and then bring suits on cases where assets are available and it makes 
           economic sense?
A.33.  No.  At this time the proposed engagement supplements existing collections workflow 
           with enhanced enforcement for out of state accounts at the end of this process.  

Q.34.  What is the volume of judgments, how many will be provided at the outset and how many 
           will be placed going forward a monthly or quarterly basis?
A.34.  Refer to #13 and #14.  In the following set of questions (#34 – 40) the term “judgment” is 
           used.  The vendor will work existing delinquent accounts that have state tax liens. No 
           judgments have been obtained for the accounts. This legal enforcement action is 
           anticipated to be part of the engagement.

Q.35.  What is the average dollar amount of each judgment?
A.35.  Refer to #13, #14 and #15. 

Q.36.  Are the judgment against businesses only?
A.36.  Refer to #10.

Q.37.  What type of collection activity has been undertaken in-house?
A.37.  Refer to #30.

Q.38.  Have the judgments been placed with an agency prior to our involvement?
A.38.  Refer to #30.

Q.39.  What is their liquidation rate to date?
A.39.  This answer is not readily available.

Q.40.  What percentage of the judgments were obtained by default?
A.40.  Refer to #34.

Q.41.  Can costs be recovered against the amount recovered from the portfolio? That is to say 
           can costs be recovered from what is collected on behalf of the State?
A.41.  Refer to #24, 2nd paragraph.

Q.42.  Do we need to submit a separate flashdrive/CD for each submittal (technical, cost, 
           SDB/SB, entity diversity) or just one flashdrive/CD with all submittals on it?
A.42.  Please submit one flashdrive/CD with all submittals on it (technical, cost, SDB/SB, entity 
           diversity).

Q.43.  The RFP says “Responses shall be limited to fifty (50) typed double-spaced pages, 
           excluding appendices.”  Does the 50 page limit apply to just the technical submittal or all 
           parts of the proposal (excluding appendices)?
A.43.  The 50 page limit does not include the SDB/SB, Cost or Entity Diversity portions of 
           the submittal.  Resumes, references and financials, which comprise part of the technical 
           submittal, are also not considered part of the 50 page limit.  

*  If you asked a question, and do not see your question listed, please let me know right away so we can get you a response as soon as possible.  

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,

Name: 	Mrs. Jordan M. Kiessling	
Title: 	Issuing Officer
Phone: 	717-346-8110
Email:  	jkiessling@pa.gov 
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